Page 1 of 1

glennt

From: glennt [glennt@cvcoupling.com]

Sent:  Friday, May 08, 2009 12:12 AM

To: ‘coliban@coliban.com.au’

Subject: | have posted details of the fraud by Coliban on the web

Mr. Gavin Hanlon
The Board of Directors
Coliban Water

As you are aware, or have a duty to be aware, under instruction from Coliban Water and Macedon Ranges
Shire Council your lawyers misled the Courts in the recent proceeding between us.

I informed you of these things but you have done nothing, You also accepted some $230,000 of my money in
full knowledge, or with a duty to be aware, that your lawyers misled the Courts
Your lawyers are now seeking a further $167,000 from me.

As Coliban seems intent on continuing to rely upon deceit as it has done for the past 25 years | have
published full details of your fraud and the behaviour of your lawyers on the web.

Please refer to http://courtsontrial.com

See http://courtsontrial.com/Letters.html for formal complaint made to date.

See http://courtsontrial.com/Story.html and the pages under the fraud menu option for a narrative of
the fraud

See http://courtsontrial.com/proviso-implementation.html for specific evidence that Coliban by
specific resolution deceived myself and AGC.

See http://courtsontrial.com/proviso.html for the reasons for the fraud

See http://courtsontrial.com/LyingLawyers.html and http:/courtsontrial.com/Lyingl.awyers-
2.html and http://courtsontrial.com/Teaser.html for the specifics deception by your lawyers.

You should read the entire website, your forebears were, in my view a bunch of crooks, they relied
upon dishonest lawyers deceiving the courts and the ministers to conceal the truth and avoid liability.
The presently constituted Coliban 1 has done the same. Your forebears knew what they were doing
was wrong. You know that misleading the Courts is wrong. Your lawyers misled the Courts under

your instruction.

| require the immediate refund of the monies paid to you as a consequence of your lawyers having misled the
courts

| also demand that you instruct your lawyers not to pursue me for the $167,000 which they are currently
seeking.

Yours Faithfully

Glenn Thompson
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